0 1342

{(Requestors Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] Pick-up [[] war [] mar

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

LI T

900182415229

NO
P




Page 1 of 2

me

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, June 23, 2010 9:23 AM
To: ‘Thoemas Sanders'

Subject: RE: Need assistance with correct TIN

Your request to correct your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Thomas Sanders [mailto:tk_sanders@faminternational.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 10:33 AM

To: corphelp :

Subject: Need assistance with correct TIN

Good Morning,

We are having a problem ensuring our correct / corrected TIN is being updated / posted / logged.

FAM International Security Inc. Q%000 00 1312

FAM International Logistics, Inc. m

New Tax 1D: 27-0033884
Incorrect No: 81-0575712
Please advise what paperwork if any is required to ensure the 27-0033884 is updated.

Sorry for the confusion,
Regards,

Thomas Sanders, U.S. Navy Cmdr. Retired

Executive Director of Government Business Development and Investigative / Security Services
FAM International Security, Tnc

5400 S. University Dr, Suite 506

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33328

Ph: 954-252-0166

Fax: 954-252-8308

www.faminternational.com

tk_sanders(@faminternational.com

- "Global Security and Transportation Solutions"

CONFIDENTIAL/PRIVATE - The information ¢ontained in this e-mail message, including any
attachments, is intended for the specific individual(s) to which it is addressed and may contain -



